



Boje Veilis

Principal Consultant
SAP BW, HANA

www.effectuate.dk
veilis@effectuate.dk
+45 29 29 05 29

PROFILE

I have been working as consultant most of my working life and since 2005 in own owned companies.

I am a self-driven full stack SAP BW/HANA expert with a 20+ year in-depth technical skill set working within ETL, modelling, technical implementation, report design, data governance, authorization, ABAP programming and Hana View definition. I am always seeking the newest technologies and tools to Effectuate the most efficient solutions.

In many occasions, I have been doing assessments and reworking of existing solutions as well as migrating them to new technology levels. This also includes migration to and green field implementation in SAP BW on HANA.

I have experience from multiple Full project lifecycle implementations, including business blueprint, realization, go-live activities, education, solution handover, operations and support and documentation, both with local solutions as well as on international rollout projects.

TECHNOLOGY SUMMARY

SAP areas	Certified in BW versions 1.2b, 2.0b, 3.0, 7.0, HANA, BO, BPS, Dashboard
SAP reporting appl. areas	HR – PA/OM/LSO/ECM/EPM/PT/PY, SD, LO, FI – GL/AP/AR, CO, CO-PA MM, PP, PP-PI, PM, PS, QM, APO and CRM
Databases	HANA, Oracle, MSSQL, MySQL, DB2
Front-end Tools	BEx, BWMT Query Designer, BO Analysis, WebI, IDT, Xcelsius
Languages	ABAP, SQL, JavaScript, BSP, SAS-AF

RECENT PROJECTS

BW for HANA developer (Topdanmark, Copenhagen, Denmark)

07.2018 | Present

SAP BW-IP upgrade and development

Responsible for upgrading the Planning Areas, Layouts, Queries and Reports in a complex BPS environment for economy department to SAP IP.

SAP BW – General tasks

Implementing BW solutions and doing system enhancements and optimizations using AMDP and SQLScript procedures within finance.

Technologies: SAP BW | BW-IP | AO VBA | ABAP | AMDP | HANA | Composite Providers | ADSO

BW for HANA developer (Nortura, Oslo, Norway)

01.2018 | 06.2018

SAP BW for HANA – FI/CO Reporting, HR Reporting

Responsible for setting up reporting within FI/CO and some areas within HR in a green field implementation on SAP BW for HANA. Doing full information flow from building HANA Calculation Views in ECC over creating HANA ODP datasources to building OODSs, ADSOs, CompositeProviders and Queries in BWMT.

Helping with general HANA structure, flow and performance optimization.

Technologies: SAP BW | HANA Calculation Views | HANA SDA | ODP | BWMT | CompositeProviders | ADSO | OODS

BW for HANA developer (Bestseller, Brande, Denmark)

10.2017 | 12.2017

SAP BW for HANA – Wholesale Reporting

Helping the customer with solving issues in Wholesale Reporting.

Optimization of the dataload processes.

Doing an assessment of the current implementation and recommendations for optimization regarding SAP BW for HANA.

Technologies: SAP BW | BO Analysis | ABAP | HANA | Composite Providers | ADSO

EDUCATION

M. Sc. In Computer Science

University of Copenhagen in 1988
(Master of Science in Computer Science)

LANGUAGES

Danish (Native)

English (Professional)

German (Knowledge)

Norwegian (Professional)

Swedish (Professional)

Employment

2000 – 2003: PWC / IBM

2003 – 2004: Deloitte

2004 – 2005: NNIT

2005 – 2009: Innologic

2010 – 2017: Norvisia

2017 – present: Effectuate

WHO USES MY WORK

Topdanmark
Nortura, Norge
Bestseller
Top Toy
LEO Pharma
CPH – Copenhagen Airports
LEGO
Solar
Hoffmann-La Roche, Schweiz
Mærsk Drilling
Mærsk Line
Vestas
KMD
Danisco
Danish Postal
Royal Unibrew
Chr. Hansen
Novo Nordisk